TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Joe Zierden, Public Works Supervisor
RE: Disc Golf Course Directional Signage
DATE: March 5, 2024

Background

At the Park and Recreation Board meeting of January 11" 2024 the board
recommended directing traffic from County Rd 11, to Rainier Dr, to Shady Dr, to White
Overlook Dr and terminating at the new disc golf course parking lot. Two 36” x 36”
would be installed either side of Rainer Dr and five 24” x 24” signs on city streets
leading to the parking lot. The directional signage leading to the old disc golf course
was also recommended to be removed.

Crow Wing County requires a written request for signage installed in the county right of
way and the estimated cost to install the two signs between $1,750 to $1,425. The five
24” x 24” signs on the city streets would cost approximately $300.

Requested

A motion to submit a written sign request to Crow Wing County and upon approval
purchase/install all necessary signs to meet the Park and Recreation Board's
recommendation.



